0R7%02

(Requestor's Name)

{Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[ Pekup [ war [ maL

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

WM

600163064036




Murphy, Erin L.

Page 1 of 2

From: Brenton Mcngan [Brenton@NaplesPropertyPros.com]

. Sent: Saturday, November 21, 2009 8:18 AM
To! CorpAddressChange
Subject: Address Change

Please change the corporate address for;

Integra Realty LLC

Build Naples LLC d.b.a. Naples Property Pros

Contractor Source LLC d.b.a. Cabinet Source to;

26 14 Tamiami Trail N,
# 454
Naples, FL 34103

Registered agent changes being filed for each this eek.

Thanks
Brenton

Brenton L. Mongan
President

Naples Property Pros
Direct.239.287.2805

Email Brenton@NaplesPropertyPros.com

Fax.866.929.0535
MAINTENANCE/REPAIR/REMODEL

=]

P.S. "Since my business is grown "By Referral” | appreciate your paséing my name on to any friends, co-
workers, etc. that you know who value a professional relationship. | would much rather continue to work
with nice people such as you, rather than having to solicit business from strangers. Thanks for not

keeping me a secret!”

b% Please consider the environment before printing this email.

The informaticn in this electronic mail message is the sender's confidential business and may be
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